

Message

From: MAHMOOD Irma -FINANCE [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=217734]
Sent: 17/07/2017 12:13:58 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]
Subject: FW: Table for discussion with Steen and Scott this afternoon.
Attachments: FHP Outstanding Issues List 2017-07-17.docx

Printed. On your desk.

Irma Mahmood | Senior Executive Administrative Assistant to Ken Hartwick | Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6 | T 416-592-4387 | E irma.mahmood@opg.com

From: LEE John -TREASURY
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 12:00 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>
Cc: MAHMOOD Irma -FINANCE <irma.mahmood@opg.com>; HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY <j.hahnparker@opg.com>; RYFA Ken -TREASURY <ken.ryfa@opg.com>
Subject: Table for discussion with Steen and Scott this afternoon.



FHP Outstanding
Issues List 2017-...